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PROCEEDI NGS
(May 31, 2000; 1:15 p.m)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Good afternoon. M nanme is John

Knittle. | amthe Chief Hearing Officer with the Illinois

Pol luti on Control Board. | am also the assigned Hearing O ficer
for this matter, entitled, People of the State of Illinois versus
James and Carol Glnmer. It is PCB Docket Nunmber 99-27. | should

note for the record that | amassum ng responsibility for this
case after Any Felton left our office, and she was the Hearing
O ficer for the substantial amunt of time that this case has

been before the Board.

Today's date is May 31st of the year 2000. It is
approximately 1:15 p.m | want to note for the record that there
are three nmenbers of the public present. Menbers of the public
are encouraged and all owed to provide public coment if they so
choose. That usually occurs after the case-in-chiefs and the
case in rebuttal are conpleted. |If you need to -- if you want to
speak and you want to earlier than that and you have a conflict,
pl ease l et ne know and we will be sure to acconmodate you if you
need to be.

Pursuant to an off-the-record discussion, none of the
menbers of the public at this point want to provide comment. |Is
that correct fromeverybody? | see everyone shaking their heads.

I will take that to be a no.
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This hearing was noticed pursuant to the Illinois
Environnental Protection Act and the Board's rul es and
regul ations and will be conducted pursuant to Sections 103. 202
and 103. 203 of the Board's rules.

At this point | would Iike to have the parties introduce
t henmsel ves starting with the conpl ai nant.

MR, MORGAN: M. Hearing Oficer, Janes Morgan fromthe
Attorney Ceneral's O fice here on behalf of the conplainant.

Wth me is Janmes Gregory Richardson fromthe Illinois
Envi ronnental Protection Agency. | also have with nme Stanl ey
Konperda and Julia Pezold, P-E-Z-OL-D

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, M. Mrgan. For the
Respondent .

MR, MARTI NKUS: Jim Martinkus on behal f of the Respondents,
James and Carol G | ner.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. That takes us to opening
statements. Before we get into that, are there any prelininary
matters we wi sh to address at this point in tine?

MR, MARTINKUS: | am assuming that we are having the
official record transcribed, right? That is just --

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: That is correct. There is an
official record of these proceedings and we will go over the
timng of the record and when the transcript will be conplete at

t he concl usi on of the hearing.
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MR. MARTI NKUS: Okay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al right. Anything prelimnary,
M. Morgan?

MR, MORGAN: W have entered into a joint stipulation of
facts that addresses the mpjority, if not the entirety, of the
potential factual issues in this case. Both parties have
executed that and submitted it to the Hearing O ficer.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | do note that | have this in ny
possessi on signed by both attorneys. | will take this to the
Board and nake this part of the record. This joint stipulation
is accepted.

That takes us to opening statements. M. Mrgan, do you
have an openi ng statenent?

MR. MORGAN: Yes, | do.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Pl ease proceed.

MR, MORGAN: Thank you. | am here on behalf of the
conpl ai nant, People of the State of Illinois. The subject matter
of this case is how do we deal with the nmess that Milti-County
Landfill left when they ceased operations in 1990. The State has
previ ously undertaken significant closure activities at the
landfill, and we are now at a point where the future naintenance
of the landfill needs to be nmintained fromthis point on

This case presents primarily a | egal question because the
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parties. The legal question we are presented with is whether the
respondents, M. & Ms. Glnmer are liable for conpliance with the
requi renents of the Act and the regulations as a result of the
cessation of waste disposal operations by Milti-County Landfil

at the former Multi-County Landfill site.

It has been stipulated that the respondents are the owners
of the site. Pursuant to 35 Illinois Admnistrative Code
807.104, it states that the owner neans a person who has an
interest directly or indirectly in land, including a | ease hold
interest, on which a person conducts a waste treatnment, waste
storage or waste disposal operation. The owner is the operator
if there is no other person who is conducting a waste treatnent,
a waste storage or a waste disposal operation

The Pol lution Control Board has previously ruled in the
case of People versus John Prior, PCB 93-248, that the cessation
of waste di sposal operations by the fornmer operator of a landfil
| eaves the | andowner as operator and, therefore, responsible for
conpliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and
regul ations. Furthernore, in this case the landfill has received
unperm tted hazardous wastes which were di sposed of at the
landfill. Count four of the conplaint addresses certain
requi rements, the hazardous waste regul ations that would apply in

such an instance. Again, those regulations apply to both the
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of the site it is the conplainant's contention that M. & Ms.

G I mer are now responsi ble for conpliance with those provisions.
The State will present the testinony of | EPA project
manager Stan Konperda to describe the conditions at the site as a

result of the abandonnment of the site by Milti-County Landfill,
Inc., the work done by the Illinois EPA to close the landfill and
to abate those conditions and the cost of that work. M.
Konperda will al so describe the post-closure work that nust be
done at the site to assure that it will not threaten public
health and the environnment again.

The violations at issue in this case are under Count one
the failure to initiate closure of the landfill as required by 35
[Ilinois Adm nistrative Code 807.506, the failure to close the
landfill in a manner that controls the | eachate and m nim zes
future mai ntenance requirements as required by 35 Illinois
Admi nistrative Code 807.502 (a) and (b), and the failure to
provi de cl osure and post-closure estimtes as required by 35
I1linois Adm nistrative Code 807.623.

The second Count involves groundwater contam nation as a
result of the inadequate closure of the landfill in violation of
Sections 12 (a) and 22.17 of the Environnmental Protection Act and

35 Illinois Administrative Code 620.114, 620.301 (a), 620.405,
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The third Count are operational-related violations. The
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failure to install two feet of cover. The failure to collect
l[itter, nmowi ng about the landfill, and the failure to contro
| eachate discharging fromthe landfill.

The fourth Count are the RCRA violations, the lack of a
groundwat er nmonitoring systemin violation of 35 Illinois
Admi nistrative Code 725.119 (a) and (b), no concrete seals on the
wells, Section 21 (f) (1) of the Act, and 725.191 (c) of the
regul ations, and in the failure to have a sanpling and anal ysis
plan in violation of Section 21 (f) (2) and 35 Illinois
Adm nistrative Code 725.192 (a) through (d).

Because of these violations, the State is seeking an order
fromthe Pollution Control Board that directs the respondents to
cease and desist fromfuture violations of the Act, to inplenent
necessary post-closure neasures, to protect and maintain the cap

that has been installed, to control the gas that is currently

bei ng generated at the landfill fromthe waste, to nonitor the
groundwater, to inspect the landfill, to maintain the fence that
has been installed around the landfill, and then to prevent

ponding in the adjacent cell and certain other activities.
We are al so asking for an appropriate penalty, and because
these violations have occurred repeatedly, attorney's fees.

Thank you.
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MR, MARTINKUS: Let ne approach it a little differently.
This is a four-count conplaint. Counts one and two do not seek
remedi al action. There is nothing in those counts which asks the
Commi ssion to i npose any obligation upon ny clients to continue
to nmonitor and do the things that Counsel has just recited. |If
you | ook at Count one, Count one is based upon an allegation that
the respondents are operators, and as a result of being
operators, inproperly closed the land site. There is no
liability here for civil penalties or otherw se unless you can
concl ude, the Board can conclude that the Gl ners were operators.

Simlarly, Count two does not seek renedial action. It
does not seek an order requiring the Glmers to go and do
anything, to nonitor wells, to do any of the things which are set
forth in three and four. The theory behind Count two is based
upon the G | ners being operators. The conplaint which franmes the
cause of action here does not, in any fashion, attenpt to claim
that the respondents were operators by virtue of any
participation in the activities of Miulti-County Landfill.

What they have framed the issue to be is that they have
beconme operators by default and they rely upon an interpretation

of 35 Illinois Adm nistrative Code 807.104 whi ch defines owner as



22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

a person who has an interest directly or indirectly in |and,

including a | ease holding interest, in which a person conducts a

waste treatnment, waste storage or waste disposal operation. And
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they then hang their argunent on the next sentence. The owner is
the operator if there is no other person who is conducting a
waste treatnent, waste storage or waste di sposal operation

| believe the evidence in this case and the |law, for that
matter, will show clearly and convincingly that there is no basis
for that interpretation. That there is nothing in that
particul ar adm nistrative code section which tal ks about default.
That in the event that an operator ceases operations then the
owner is, in fact, sonmehow defaulted and by default becones the
operator. | believe this |anguage is very specific. |t engages
one who does not consider hinself to be an operator but does, in
fact, do the things that an operator does and is the owner of the
land. There is nothing to suggest that, in fact, the owners in
this case have becone operator by default.

Now, three and four are much different. Three and four
they do seek remedial action in addition to other things. They
seek an order fromthe Board to have them do the nonitoring, the
wells, drill the wells, do the testing and the like. Their
conplaint is based upon the count -- the section in the statute
that tal ks about owners and operators being within the scope and

breadth of those individuals who could be held responsible for a
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The problem of course, with that argunent and it fails as
well, is that by virtue of the joint stipulation of facts it is
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clear, unequivocally clear, as a matter of |aw, based upon

par agraph four and ten, specifically ten, that the EPA in this

i nstance spent 4.1 mllion dollars in closure activities, but the
closure activities did not commence until October of 1997, and
were conpleted in the summer of 1999. The key date here, of
course, is October of 1997. Because, as | amsure that you know,
and the Conmi ssion knows, the | aw was changed drastically and
dramatically in July of 1996. Section 58.9 of the Site
Renmedi ati on Program section of the Environnmental Protection Act
was specifically enacted with the intent to protect individuals,
like the Glnmers, who are sinply |andlords who have no know edge
or participation in any of the illegal conduct for which these
clains arise.

That particular provision clearly and unequivocally says
not withstandi ng any other provisions of this Act to the
contrary, no one, the Agency, the State of Illinois or any
person, may bring an act to require any person to conduct
renmedi al action or to seek recovery of costs for renedia
activity conducted by the State of Illinois or any person. Thus,

accordingly, if you look at their particular argunent, that
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in fact, nust in sone fashion be responsible for this continual
remedi al action. Section 58.9 certainly says otherw se.
So basically | believe the evidence is going to show in
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this case that there is no basis at all to conclude that they are
operators for purposes of Count one and Count two. There is no
basi s, based upon the particular preenption provisions of the
Site Renediation Programin Title 17 for themto, in fact, be
responsi ble for renedial actions. That is what | think the
evidence and law will be.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, sir. M. Mrgan, do
you want to call your first wtness.

MR, MORGAN: Yes. | would like to call Stan Konperda,
pl ease.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Can we go off for a second.

(Di scussion off the record.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Let's go back on the record. M.
Konperda, the court reporter is going to swear you in.

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Mbrgan.

MR, MORGAN: Thank you.

STAN KOMPERDA

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as

foll ows:
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is with the Illinois Environnental Protection Agency?
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A | am an Environnmental Protection Specialist Ill, also a

proj ect manager.

Q How | ong have you been an Environmental Protection
Specialist 1117?

A I would say about two years.

Q How | ong have you been working for the Illinois EPA?

A. Over eight years.
Q Okay. Can you briefly run through your job history with

t he Agency?

A | started in April of 1992, as an EPS | project nanager
and began -- | amsorry. As a life science career trainee and
then project nmanager. | began working with sone of the

enforcenent cases and noved on to work in the Voluntary Cl ean Up
Program now known as the Site Renedi ati on Program Several years
ago | made the transition to the State Sites Unit where renedi a
activities are funded by the State. | oversee those activities
for the sites | am assigned.

Q Have you had any involvenment with the Milti-County

Landfill site?



20

21

22

23

24

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

A Yes. | was the project manager for that site from
approxi mately 1997 through 1999.
Q And coul d you describe for ne your role as project
manager for that site?
A | coordinated the remedial clean up activities with our
14
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consul tant, our engineering firm and our contractor and various
subcontractors, all involved in the remedial activities.

Q And when was the first tine you went to the site?

A Probably the sumrer of 1997.

Q And what did the site |Iook |ike when you first went
t here?

A We had been notified by our regional office -- we were
aware of the site. W asked for a list of some landfills or
sites around the state from our various regional offices that
woul d require sone renedial attention. W were notified by our
Chanpai gn Regional O fice that Milti-County was definitely one
that we needed to look at. So when | arrived at the site | saw a
| arge body of water on the north side of the site and very
heavily eroded sl opes on the north side of the site and later on
as we wal ked around we could see other large ruts, not a |ot of
vegetation. There was a |ot of gas hissing out of very deep ruts
in the sides of the landfill and gas bubbling into the fl ooded
landfill cell, the | ake there on the north side. Lots of odors.

It smelled Iike rotten garbage. There was not a | ot of
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material. It was not very conducive to a normal |andfill cap.
Q Did you see any |eachate?
A Yes. In the ruts you could see where the rai nwater had

carved down and you coul d see | eachate | eaking out fromthe

15
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landfill that did cone in contact with the surface water in the
flooded landfill cell
Q Did you see any | eachate contact between the |andfil

and Jordan sl ough?

MR. MARTINKUS: | am just going to object at this point
only because | think this is sinply duplicative. W already
stipulated to these facts. Paragraph 11 of the stipulation talks
about the fact that we have these concentrations here. There is
anot her paragraph that also talks about it. Again, | don't care
but it is just that | don't believe that is an issue in the case.
We are not contesting that there were | eachate problens.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Mrgan?

MR. MORGAN: | will withdraw the question

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you. You nmay proceed.

MR, MORGAN: Let ne ask the court reporter to nark two
exhibits. Wuld you mark these as Exhibits 1 and 2.

(Wher eupon sai d docunents were duly marked for purposes of

identification as Exhibits C1 and C2 as of this date.)
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MR, MORGAN: May | approach the witness?
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Yes.

Q (By M. Mrgan) M. Konperda, |let ne show you what has
been marked as Exhibit Number 1. | apologize. Let ne showit to
M. Martinkus first.

MR, MARTI NKUS: Okay.
16
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Q (By M. Mrgan) Now | et ne show you what has been marked
as Exhibit Nunmber 1. Could you tell ne what that is?

A This is the survey of the site prior to any renedi al
activities, and this was done by our consultant.

Q Coul d you briefly describe sone of the features you see
on the landfill diagranf

A Probably the -- well, the actual landfill is obviously
the largest land form Then there is the water body of the
flooded landfill cell. And then they have surveyed in all of the
ruts and gullies on the north and south side of the landfill.

Q For perspective, is the open cell water body in what
woul d be the northeast corner of the diagran?

A That's correct.

Q Ckay. Let ne show you what has been marked as Exhi bit
Nunber 2. Whuld you take a |look at that and tell me what it is?

A This is a final report that was done by our consultant,
Graef, Anhalt & Schloener, and it basically discusses all of the

renedial activities that were done at the site and includes sone
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daily logs from our on-scene coordinator, from our consulting
firmand nunerous pictures of kind of before and during and after
of the renedial activities.
Q Have you revi ewed that report for accuracy?
A. Yes, | have.
Q And did you find it to be accurate?
17
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A Yes, | have.
Q Okay. Is that a true and correct copy of the report?
Yes, it is.

MR. MORGAN. At this tine | would ask that this exhibit be
admi tted.

MR, MARTINKUS: | am not sure what the purpose of the
report is. Obviously, it is a hearsay report, and | don't know
if it is being offered for the truth of sone statenent that is
not contained in the joint stipulation of facts. So |I guess for
the record | am going to object based upon hearsay and based upon
there has been no showi ng of the rel evancy of the report.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Morgan?

MR. MORGAN: Thank you. The intent behind offering this
report was a shorthand way of providing the Board with a
description of the work that was performed at the site.

MR, MARTINKUS: |If it is offered for that linited purpose

of doing that, then | will wthdraw the objection. 1In other
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words, | have obviously not |ooked at the report. | don't know
if there are conclusions or opinions or so forth, so | certainly
woul d reserve my objection -- continue ny objection to the extent
it is offered for any other purpose. But if it is limted to
sinmply show the work that was done, | amnot sure that the
rel evancy of it, but to that extent | don't object to it.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Morgan, is that the sole

18

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

purpose that you are offering this Exhibit for?

MR. MORGAN:. Well, there is one other section in there that
addresses the contractor's suggestions about what the future
remedi al activity -- excuse ne -- what future nmintenance
activity mght be appropriate at the landfill. That is in there
and | was going to question M. Konperda about those activities
directly.

MR. MARTINKUS: That's fine. Then | take it that the offer
is that it would not be offered for the purpose of show ng what
this unknown contractor, to nme, opinion's are about sonething and
then, obviously, that is okay. | want to rmake sure that on the
record here | amnot agreeing to this exhibit being offered for
the purported purpose of having the contractor, an unknown
contractor, in some report give opinions as to what may or may
not be required.

MR. MORGAN: M intent was solely that it would be to

describe the work that was perforned and that's it.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: So based on the -- M. Martinkus,
you are withdrawi ng your objection based on M. Mrrgan's
assertion as to what he wanted to showwith this report?

MR, MARTI NKUS: Yes. Based upon the |ast statenent, yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ckay. It will be accepted as
noted on the record.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was admitted into evidence as

19

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1-800-244-0190

Conpl ai nant Exhibit 2 as of this date.)
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Morgan.
MR. MORGAN: Thank you.

Q (By M. Mrgan) M. Konperda, can you tell ne when the
work at the landfill undertaken by Graef, Anhalt, Schloener &
Associ ates was conpl et ed?

A Approximately late -- let me rephrase. Early wi nter of
1998.

Q Okay. And can you tell ne what the purpose of that work

was?

A The main focus of the work was to provide a cap on the
landfill to reduce the infiltration of rain water into the
andfill and prevent further erosion. Also, to handle |eachate
that was generated fromthe landfill and then to attenpt to
relieve some of the gas pressure in the landfill so that there

woul dn't be any further degradation of the cap that was put on
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and finally the cap was covered with top soil and seeded.

Q Okay. Would you tell me a little bit nore about the gas
pressure developing in the landfill?

A As | said earlier, when we first got out to the | andfil
site | think everybody was amazed by the anmount of gas that was
bei ng generated at the site. | don't think any of us had seen
anything simlar anywhere else in this State. There were very
hi gh pressures. The gas basically consists of a methane, carbon

20

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190

di oxi de m xture. The concern when you have that kind of pressure
is that you will have a bl owout of the cap, which we actually
did experience |later that summer when the cap went on. W
witnessed a large area of two foot thick clay that had al ready
been conpacted that was lifted off the ground about three feet
over an area of about 50 square feet. The gas pressure had just
built up to such an extent. So we vented that area to try and

| ower that.

Q Okay. Since the early winter of 1998, when this work
was conpleted, has the Illinois EPA undertaken any other
activities at the site?

A. We had an ongoi ng | eachat e punpi ng programthat occurs
twice a week with a I ocal conpany here. They go to our |eachate
collection trench, withdraw | eachate fromthere and ship that
over here to Villa Grove, to a pubically owned treatnment works.

It has al so been fenced. There has been some erosion protection
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put on the slope of the landfill that extends down into what was
previously the | ake, the landfill cell, to try and arbor that to
keep that fromeroding. There have been sone other controls to
put into -- to control sonme | eachate seeps that have popped out
since then through the cap. And also | believe sone seeding
repairs. | think Ms. Pezold could probably testify to sone of
that better than | because she has been involved in nore of those

actions than | have.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY ot
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Q Okay. The leachate collection that is currently being
done -- the |eachate collection, is that still currently being
done?

A Yes.

Q And do you have a feel for how long that will need to
conti nue?

A. We hope not indefinitely. W would hope that sone party

woul d step in and be involved, but for nowif we don't punp the

| eachate out of there the danger is that the | eachate pressure

wi || buildup behind the wall that slopes down into the forner

| ake and will then blow out that wall. 1In fact, we experienced
some of that early on in the project. That is why we put the
drain systemin there. So for the foreseeable future | think it
is going to need to take place. Hopefully the cap will start

drying things out in the landfill in a hurry.
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Q Can you tell me what other work will be necessary to
mai ntain the cap and other work that the Agency has had perfornmed
at the site?

A Probably the biggest issue is what do we do about these
gas pressures within the landfill. W have sone vents that we
have put in. It is just kind of an interimsystem not at al
what it is really supposed to be. W basically ran out of noney,
so we had to nmeke due with what we could. But we would need sone
kind of a gas collection system potentially even an active gas
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collection system to handle the volune. It is a relatively
young landfill, so it still has a fairly productive life, in

terms of methane gas, ahead of it.

Q Is this site a potential site for devel opment of a
landfill gas energy project?
A Yes.
MR, MARTINKUS: | amgoing to object to the rel evancy of

this inquiry at this point.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Mbrgan, can you tell the
Board how it is relevant.

MR, MORGAN:. Certainly. W are tal king about future
measures necessary to, in essence -- excuse ne -- future
post-closure activities with regard to the landfill. The
regul ations allow for collection of the gas and if avail abl e use

for energy projects. So | amjust exploring what options are
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available to control the gas problemat the landfill.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. Objection overruled. Do
you renenber the question, M. Konperda.

THE WTNESS: Could you say it agai n?

Q (By M. Morgan) Does this site have potential for
devel opnent as a landfill gas energy site?

A. Yes, it does. W actually have had sone dealings with
these firnms that get into these kinds of project, and we did ask
one of the firms just off the top of their heads if they thought
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a project like this could potentially be devel oped, and | think
overall there is a potential for a two negawatt plant to be

devel oped, maybe nore. It all depends. You would have to get
into these sites and really kind of do an investigation to really
find out if it is worthwhile to bring in the capital investnent
that you need for that. But what would be nice is if sonething
like that were able to be worked out, is that you could
potentially arrange a situation where the conpany that was doing
the gas energy project would al so undertake many of the O&M
activities, the operation and mai ntenance activities, the

| eachat e punping, making sure there are not any seeps on the site
and if there is any erosion they would conme in and bring sone top
soil in and seed it. Just make sure that the site is basically

checked on on a daily, if not weekly, basis and nmake sure that
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things stay static.

Q Okay. What are the other alternative measures that can
be used to control the gas pressure at the site?

A The other alternatives would be an active extraction
system Basically wells would have to be installed into the
landfill fairly deep, probably extending at |east 50 feet deep
A negative pressure would be put on those wells. The nethane gas
woul d be pulled out and then would be flared. That is one
alternative.

The other alternative is a passive flare system where we

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY #
1- 800- 244- 0190
woul d put dozens of small vents all over the landfill and those
woul d have a little solar sparker type igniters which would
continually flare the gas. | think that the landfill is
produci ng too nmuch gas to allow for just a standard venting,
which is what is happening right now. | think our Bureau of Air

would Iike to see an actual flaring conbustion of this nethane
gas.
Q Do you have an estinate what any of the latter two

alternatives could cost?

A For the active extraction?

Q Yes.

A | don't have a formal estimate. | could give you one
off the top of my head just based upon ny experience. | would

say --
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MR. MARTINKUS: | amgoing to object. First of all, | am
not sure what the relevancy of what that cost is at this point.
Second, | don't know if there is any foundation laid to all ow
this witness to give this type of opinion.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Morgan, your response?

MR. MORGAN: Well, the intent behind this question was to
identify for the Board the potential expenses the Gl ners m ght
be facing in terns of determning the appropriate penalty. | can
lay a ground -- excuse ne -- a foundation for M. Konperda to

make an estimate based on his experience.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Let nme address then -- it was a
two-part objection. | would overrule relevancy. | don't think

foundati on has been laid yet, so it is sustained on that ground.

Q (By M. Mdrgan) M. Konperda, have you had any
i nvol vement with the installation of active gas systenms in any
other landfill?

A I have had involvenment with one facility, the Sexton
Landfill up in Chicago. | have reviewed the plans that they
submitted to us for that. | amalso currently involved in
anot her gas project at the Paxton Landfill. W have not put in
any extraction wells yet, but we are going to be doing that here
in the next few nonths.

Q Coul d you conpare for ne the two other landfills you
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have experience with with the Milti-County Landfill?

A Well, the Sexton Landfill is basically a privately
funded gas extraction system a deal setup between the owner and
this gas energy conpany. M involvenent with that is basically
going to be used as a renedial strategy for sone other problens
that are occurring there.

The Paxton Landfill will actually be a state-funded
extraction system | think the first of its kind. It is nuch
| arger in scope, | think, than what Multi-County would be if it
went that route

Q And is there currently an estimate of what the cost

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY 20
1- 800- 244- 0190

woul d be for -- | have the two confused -- the Paxton Landfill?

A The Paxton Landfill, we are talking about a million to a
mllion and a half dollars for an extraction system That
i ncludes basically drilling the wells, building the manifold and
condensate collection systemand then the flare system

Q Can you nmake a conpari son between what the possible cost

woul d be at Multi-County based on the current cost projections
for Paxton?
A. The values that | have heard basically is --
MR, MARTI NKUS: Excuse ne. | amgoing to object. Are
these val ues or costs? The question had to do with cost, and the
Wi tness is now tal ki ng about val ues.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Morgan, do you have anythi ng?
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MR. MORGAN: No.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | amgoing to allow himto go on.
You can address that on cross-exam nation if you want.

THE W TNESS: The nunber that | hear is a million dollars
per megawatt. So if Multi-County were to generate two negawatts,
it would cost a mllion dollars per negawatt.

Q (By M. Mrgan) Okay. And do you have any experience in

what the cost would be for a passive systenf

A We have never put one of those in. A passive system may
not even be an option. |If the pressures are too high we would
literally have to pin hole the landfill, you know, maybe have

27
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over 100 of these type of flares on there. So when you |ook at
those costs then you may be -- you may be better off going with
an active system But really this is where we need to do sone

i nvestigation and see what the pressures are like in the landfil
ri ght now post-renediation. And they are likely to be higher
than what they were pre-renedi ati on because now we have a cap
sitting on top of everything.

Q O her than controlling the gas, what other |ong-term
nmeasures are necessary to protect the cap and other neasures that
have been put in place?

A We would like to see sone nmowi ng occur for the grass on

the cap. W would also Iike to see erosion checks. You know,
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you are bound to have sonme erosion occurring. That would need to
be filled and seeded. W would [ike to see the |eachate be taken
care of on a regular basis. A full-scale groundwater nonitoring
has not taken place yet and that al so needs to take place,
because we really -- there are some inpacts. W don't know the
extent of them Are they going to get worse, or are they going
to get better. That has not been done.

Al so, obviously, the extraction of the gas sonehow. Then
this pond that is down in the bottomof the |ake, | have been
hopi ng to work out sonething with the City of Villa G ove where
we coul d obtain some free soil and continue to backfill that
pond. We have backfilled about 120,000 cubic yards froma | ake
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dredgi ng project that occurred here simnmultaneously with our
remedi al actions. W were able to backfill that pond and raise
the level of the bottom up and al so adjust the slope angle down
into the pond.

But if it fills up with water again and those waves
continue to |lap agai nst the edges there, you know, we could
potentially have erosion. O course, the last thing you want
with a landfill is you don't want any kind of ready access to
wat er and | eachate. You don't want any m xture occurring, |ike
what was occurring before. So hopefully the pond could be
backfilled, at |east halfway. That would really take a | ot of

future concerns away.
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Q Are there any other activities that are necessary?

A. Regul ar inspections. | think requirenments under the Act
is basically what we would ask four under 807 and 811, any of the
standard post-closure care requirenments is sonething that we
would Iike to see actively done.

Q One question about the periodic nowing. About how often
woul d that have to occur?

A I think we generally ask for twice a year. But | think
you could get by with once a year. You just want to make sure
that there is a good quality of grass growing up there and you
don't get it so thick that you wind up killing it causing further

probl ens | ater.

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY 20
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Q And with regard to groundwater nonitoring, is there a
systemcurrently in place? Excuse ne. Are there any wells
currently in place?
A Yes, there are sone wells. W are kind of suspect as to

the quality of those wells right now, because there has been sone
frost heave. Sonme of the wells were damaged during the

construction activities. That is inevitable on a project of that
size. There are sonme wells. W could get sone data, but what we
would really like to see is an actual good well network in place
and sanpled on a quarterly basis so we could get a real good | ook

at what is going on under ground.
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Q Can you tell me what the current cost of the |eachate
col l ection and di sposal is?
A. I don't know that off the top of ny head.

Q Okay. Can you tell ne through the |last date avail able

how much the Illinois EPA has spent at the Milti-County Landfil
site?
A. I think our current total is up to 4.1 mllion dollars.

That includes $500, 000. 00 appropriated fromthe General Assenbly
specifically for this site.
Q And does the Illinois EPA currently have any funding
avail able for further work at the landfill?
A. I think that we are going to continue to do the |eachate
managenment. Now, to what point those funds dry out, | am not
30
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awar e of.

MR. MORGAN:. Ckay. That's all of the questions | have.
Thank you very much.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you. Let's go off the
record.

(Whereupon a short recess was taken.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Back on the record. Starting
cross-exani nati on of M. Konperda

M. Konperda, let nme renmind you that you are still under
oat h.

THE W TNESS: Ckay.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Marti nkus.
CROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR. MARTI NKUS:
Q Good afternoon, M. Konperda.
A Good afternoon
Q You indicated on direct testinony that you estimated
about $1, 000, 000. 00 per negawatt for the cost of the installation

of the wells; is that accurate?

A For the wells and generating equi pnent and that kind of
stuff.
Q So if I follow you, in other words, in order to put into

pl ace an active extraction systemhere on this particular

landfill, you are looking at a cost of approxinately

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY -
1-800-244-0190
$2, 000, 000. 007?
A. The extraction -- that would be the extraction system
and el ectrical generators.
Q Okay.
A For an extraction systemand say a flare that you would

need, probably about a mllion dollars for that.

Q Okay. The flare system would be the passive flare
system as opposed to the active extraction?

A If we put in collection wells and had a negative punp

that would be an active flare. Passive flare, it could be |ess
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than that if the nunmber of flares was not excessive.

Q You al so testified concerning other |ong-term nmeasures

such as cap checks, erosion checks, |eachate managenent, a good

wel

networ k, periodic nmowi ng, ground watering system pond

filling and regul ar inspections. Do you have sone idea as to the

approxi mate cost annually of those types of neasures?

Your

A

I don't believe we have a cost devel oped for that.
MR. MARTINKUS: That's all | have.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Mbrgan, any re-direct?
MR. MORGAN: No redirect, Your Honor

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Well, M. Mrgan --

MR, MORGAN: | nean M. Hearing Oficer.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: -- as nmuch as | would like to be
Honor .

32
KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1- 800-244-0190

M . Komperda, you can step down, even though you are going

to remain in your seat. You are no |onger on the wi tness stand.

THE W TNESS: Thanks.
(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Morgan, do you have any

addi ti onal w tnesses?

MR. MORGAN: No further w tnesses.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Before you sign-off your

case-in-chief | just want to note | don't have the survey. You

have not offered that into evidence. Do you want to do that?
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MR. MORGAN. M intent was to offer that for denonstrative
pur poses only.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: So you don't want to offer that
into evi dence?

MR, MORGAN: Well, | guess | better so the Board can see

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. |s there an objection to
t hat ?

MR, MARTINKUS: No, if it is being offered as a
denonstrative exhibit, | have no objection

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ckay. That will be adnmtted as
not ed.

(Wher eupon sai d docunent was admitted into evidence as

Conpl ai nant Exhibit 1 as of this date.)
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HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al right. Thank you, M.
Mor gan.

M. Martinkus, do you have any wi tnesses you would like to
cal | ?

MR, MARTI NKUS: | do.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: All right.

MR, MARTINKUS: Prior to that | amgoing to nove for a
directed verdict as to each of the four counts. What | wll do,

if it is agreeable, is sinply save my argunent on the directed
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verdi ct when we close the evidence in the case-in-chief.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ckay. Yes, that is probably a
good idea. | am not capable of granting a directed verdict at
this point intine. | do note for the record that you have nade
that notion.

MR. MARTINKUS: | would call Carol Gl ner.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Ms. G | ner.

MR, MARTI NKUS: How do you want to do it?

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Let's go off.

(Di scussion off the record.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: All right. Let's go back on the
record.

Coul d you swear the witness in, please.

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)

CAROL SUE GI L MER
34
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havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as

fol | ows:
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MARTI NKUS:
Q Wul d you state your full nanme, please.
A Carol Sue G | mer.
Q Carol, where do you |ive?
A 1755 East County Road 1550 North, Villa Grove.
Q How | ong have you |ived there?
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Q
action;

A

> © » © » O

Q
careful .

A

A

Q
[iving?

A

Q
A
Q

Approxi mately 15 years.

Who lives there with you?

My husband Janes.

Both you and your husband Janmes are respondents in this
s that correct?

Yes, sir.

Do you have children?

Yes, sir.

How many children and what are their ages?

We have two, a daughter, 42 and son, 40.

Al right. | hate to ask you this, but how old are you?
| am 63.

You are cl ose enough to hit me, so | amgoing to be very

| am 63.

35
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How ol d is Jinf
Jimis 63 al so.

Can you testify as to what do you and Jimdo for a

We have a small business, hone repair, home renvodeling.
And how | ong have you been engaged in that type of work?
For the past two years.

Do you have any ot her sources of income other than the
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i ncome you receive fromthe small renodeling business?
A Soci al Security, which we took at 62.
Q Ckay. So you are just starting to receive that now, is
that correct?
A Just started to, yes.
MR, MARTI NKUS: Could you mark this as Exhibit Nunmber 1,
pl ease.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Martinkus, | amhaving this
mar ked as RI.
(Wher eupon sai d docunent was duly marked for purposes of
identification as Exhibit RL as of this date.)
Q (By M. Martinkus) | am show ng you what has been nmarked
as Respondent's Exhibit Nunmber 1, R1l, which is a docunent
entitled, Financial Affidavit of Respondents. Are you fanmliar

with this?

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY %
1- 800- 244- 0190
Q I's this a document that my office prepared based upon
i nformati on that you provided us?
A Yes, sir.
Q And to the best of your recollection, is this particular

docunent an accurate reflection of your nonthly living expenses
and your nonthly inconme and your assets and debts?
A Yes, sir.

Q O her than what is recited on this particular docunent,
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nei ther you nor Jim have any other assets, debts, expenses or any

annui ty consequences; is that correct?

A No, sir.

Q Al right. So that is correct? Yes?

A. Yes.

Q Al right. First of all, with respect to the paragraph
one, living expenses, this is your best estinmate of what your

monthly |iving expenses are?

A Yes, it is.

Q That woul d be approximately $2,732.96 per nonth; is that
correct?

A Yes.

Q You estimate your incone to be about $3,111.00; is that
true?

A Yes.

Q So about maybe $400.00 or so nore than what your

37
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expenses are each nonth; is that correct?
A. Yes.
Q So you just kind of barely make ends neet from paycheck

to paycheck?
A That's right.
Q Wth respect to your debts, you have total debts of

$23,019.97; is that correct?
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A. That's correct.

Q You have a nortgage | oan and the remaining bal ance is
about $7,500. 00?

A Yes.

Q And then you have a lien on your truck of about
$11, 000.00; is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

Q Ot her than basically your house you don't have any ot her
significant assets of any kind; is that correct?

A No, we don't.

Q Now, | want to call your attention to your ownership of
the land here in question. You are famliar with that |and?

A Yes, | am

Q And just approxi mately how | ong have you and Ji m owned
this land, your best estimte?

A. Wel |, about 30 years.

MR, G LMER: Right.
38
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THE WTNESS: | would say close to 30 years.

Q (By M. Martinkus) You have already entered into a
stipul ati on where you have agreed that you and Jim | eased the
land to Multi-County Landfill; is that true?

A That's correct.

Q That was done sonetine in the |late 1970s, early 1980s,

something to that effect?
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A It was around 1970, 1972, sonmewhere in there.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Let me junp in just real quick
This is not an official court proceeding, but we abide by the
same rules. Wen you are on the stand | am going to ask you not
to | ook at your husband and communi cate with himwhile you are
gi ving your answers.

MR, MARTI NKUS: You do your best and we will ask Jim other
guesti ons.

THE W TNESS: All right.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: If you don't know that is
perfectly acceptable and you can say you don't know, but please
testify fromyour own basis of know edge.

THE W TNESS: Very good.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you.

Q (By M. Martinkus) So the question, then, is to the best

of your recollection, approximtely how long -- strike that.
When did you enter into the lease with the Miulti-County Landfill?
39
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A To the best of ny recollection, it was the early 1970s.

Q Al right. And you and Jimwere the | andowners or the
| andl ords of this particular |lease; is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q And do you recall what the paynments were that you

received for leasing this particular property to Miulti-County to
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be operated as a landfill?

A That was determ ned by the amount of traffic that came
into the landfill, so it varied fromnmonth to nonth.

Q Al right. Do you recall roughly or approxi nately how
much your |ease rights were or | ease paynents were? |f you
don't, that's fine.

A. I can't even renenmber now. It has been so many years.

Q That's okay. In any event, did you or Jimparticipate
in any of the operations of the conpany in terns of having
know edge with respect to what was going on in the landfill?

A Not after 1978.

Q Okay. And did you and Jim if you know, for Jim at
| east, have any know edge what soever of the conm ssion or
om ssion of anything, any acts at all by Milti-County Landfil
with respect to the accepting of hazardous waste material or
other waste material, for that matter, from CL Industries or any
ot her entity?

A Absol ut el y none.
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Q Did you receive any special paynments fromeither
Mul ti-County or CL to allow such dunping to occur on your |and?
A Absol utely not.
Q Did you have any know edge that there even was such
dunpi ng being perfornmed on your |and?

A No, sir.
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Q Did you have any know edge or participation of any
conduct what soever that would have resulted or contributed to a
rel ease of any regul ated substances on the landfill?

A No.

MR. MARTINKUS: That's all | have.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Mbrgan, do you have
Cross-exani nation?
MR, MORGAN: Yes. | have to find ny Exhibit Nunmber 1,
pl ease.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al right. Just for the record,
I have changed that to CIl.
MR, MORGAN: Ckay.
CROSS EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MORGAN:
Q Ms. Glmer, would you take a | ook at what has been

mar ked as Exhi bit Nunber C17?

Q That shows the landfill proper. Do you and M. G| nmer
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own any property south of Jordan slough near the landfill?

A. Sout h of Jordan, yes, our hone is there.
Q Okay. How far away is your hone fromthe landfill?
A Since | can't |look at ny husband, and | am not a very

good estimator, so you will have to ask my husband that.
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Q Okay. Do you have to drive by the landfill to get to

your house?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. Wich side, the east side or the west side?

A The west side.

Q Okay. And between your house and the landfill, is there

a |large open field?

A. Bet ween our house and the landfill a |large open field?
Q Yes.

A No.

Q Okay. On your financial affidavit, it refers to your

assets including a hone and househol d goods, a truck and an | RA.
Do you own any other property besides those items and the
[andfill area?
A No, sir.

MR, MORGAN: Ckay. That's all of the questions | have.
Thank you very much.

THE W TNESS: You are wel come.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Martinkus, do you have any
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redirect?
MR. MARTI NKUS: No, no redirect.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, ma'am
(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Martinkus, your next witness,
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pl ease.

MR, MARTI NKUS: I would call M. G I mer.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al right. Could you please

swear himin.

(Wher eupon the witness was sworn by the Notary Public.)

JAMES GI L MER

havi ng been first duly sworn by the Notary Public, saith as
fol | ows:
DI RECT EXAM NATI ON
BY MR MARTI NKUS:
Q State your nane, please.
A Janes G | mer.
Q And, M. G lner, you are one of the respondents in this
cause; is that correct?
A Yes, sir.
Q You live with your wife?
A Yes.
Q I am going to show you the Financial Affidavit of

Respondents, marked as Exhibit RL. Are you familiar with that

43
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docunent sir?
A Yes, sir.
Q Once again, based upon the information that you and your

wife presented to me, we prepared that at your

request;

is that
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true?

A Yes, sir.

Q Does that accurately reflect your expenses and assets
and debt ?

A Yes, sir.

Q Wth respect to the allegations in this particular
conplaint, did you have any know edge of the acts giving rise to
this complaint? |In other words, did you have any know edge or
participation with respect to CL Industries, Inc., of Georgetown,

Il'linois, depositing hazardous waste materials at any period of

time?
A No.
Q As far as you know, did your wi fe have any such

know edge or participation?

A No.

Q You were not involved in the operation and
deci si on-maki ng policies of Multi-County Landfill in any way,
were you?

A Absol utely not.
MR. MARTI NKUS: Subject to cross-exam nation, | would
44
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tender R1.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Morgan?
MR. MORGAN: No objection.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: That will be admtted.
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(Wher eupon sai d docunent was adnmitted into evidence as

Exhibit RL as of this date.)

MR. MARTI NKUS: | tender

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Yes, | admitted it already.

MR, MARTINKUS: | amsorry.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: That's okay.

MR, MORGAN: Do you have anynore questions?

MR, MARTINKUS: No, | tendered the wi tness subject to the
admi ssion of the exhibit.

MR, MORGAN: Ch, okay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: ©Ch, | amsorry. | didn't realize
that you were finished with your direct exam nation

M. Morgan, please go ahead, sir

CROSS EXAM NATI ON

BY MR. MORGAN:

Q M. Glner, can you tell me how many acres you consi der
to be within the landfill property?
A Roughly | would say 45. | amnot sure of that. Close
to that.
Q And just so we can be clear, is that the anount of
45
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acreage actually occupied by the landfill?
A Yes, right.

Q Do you own any acreage beyond the landfill?
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A Yes -- well, actually 39 to 40 acres on the other side,
which is south of the landfill. M wife didn't realize what the
gquestion you were asking her

Q Okay. That's why | wanted this opportunity to clarify.
Is any of that area south of the landfill currently used for
agricul tural production?

A. Yes, about ten acres roughly.

Q Okay. What do you use that for? What crops?

A Corn or soybeans.

Q And is that for personal use or do you sell the corn or
soybeans?

A No, it is to sell

Q Okay. Can you tell ne in 1999, what your incone from
that property woul d have been?

A What was it? About $800.00, | guess.

MRS. G LMER:  Yes.
THE WTNESS: | am not supposed to ask her. | amsorry.
Around $800. 00.

Q (By M. Morgan) In her testinony your wife stated that
you have not had any involvenent with the operation of the
landfill since 1978; is that correct?
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A That's correct.
MR. MORGAN. Ckay. May | have this marked as Exhibit C3,

pl ease.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE:  Yes.
(Wher eupon said docunent was duly marked for purposes of

identification as Exhibit C3 as of this date.)

Q (By M. Mrgan) M. Glner, | amgoing to show you what
has been marked as Exhibit C3. | would ask you to take a | ook at
that and can you tell ne if -- what that is?

A. Well, it is -- | really don't know. What it actually

says, is it says that --
Q Well, let ne ask it this way.
A It says that | amthe chief operator of the landfill,
quoting the way it reads briefly. That's not --
MR, MARTINKUS: It does not say --
MR, MORGAN: Let ne ask a different question.
MR, MARTI NKUS: |s does not say that.
Q (By M. Mdrgan) Have you ever seen the original of that
letter before?
A | have no idea
Q Okay. The second page, would you take a | ook at that
and tell nme if you have ever seen that before?
A. Wel |, apparently so because that is ny signhature on
there.
47
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Okay. And then look at the third page?

Okay.
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Q Can you tell me if you ever seen that before or if you

recogni ze any of the signatures?

A. That is not ny signature there. | don't know who that
is.

Q Okay.

A | don't know.

Q Ckay.

A. | don't recollect any of it.

Q Do you recall filling out the application that is the

second page of that exhibit?

A No, | don't, sir. | amsorry. | don't remenber it.

Q And did you ever work for Miulti-County Landfill as an
operator of the landfill from 1989, to the present?

A I never was the operator of the landfill.

Q Did you --

A | did work for the landfill.

Q Okay. Can you tell ne how long you worked for the

[ andfill?

A Let me think back and see. Probably a total of about
four years, | amguessing. | amnot sure right now.

Q Certainly. Can you tell ne what the tine frame was?

No, | can't. It was two different tinmes. It was -- |
48
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amsorry. | can't give you the dates. | don't know

Q Let me ask it a different way. Were either of the two



times you worked for the landfill after, say, 19887
A No.
Q Okay. All the work you did for the landfill was prior
to 1998?
A Yes.
MR. MORGAN: That's all of the questions | have.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Martinkus, any redirect?

MR. MARTI NKUS:  No.
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ot her

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, sir.

THE WTNESS: | can't renenber the dates.

(The witness left the stand.)

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Martinkus, do you have any
Wi t nesses?

MR, MARTINKUS: | do not.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Mrgan, do you have any case

in rebuttal ?

MR. MORGAN: | have no case in rebuttal.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Mbrgan, are you planning on

of fering Exhibit C3 into evidence?

MR MORGAN. | will offer it for purposes of --

MR. MARTI NKUS: O what?

MR, MORGAN: Well, | wll offer it for the purpose of --
49
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let me start all over again. | will offer it and then we will
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1

see what happens.

MR. MARTINKUS: | will object. Oobviously, it is not
relevant to anything. It has nothing to do with the issue before
this Comm ssion, nanely whether or not the Glners are
owner s/ operators for the purposes of Counts three and four. The
all egation and the issues framed by the plaintiff here is that
t hey becane operators as the result of the abandonnent in 1990.
This is a letter prior to that tine. | don't see how this could
be rel evant in any inmagi nabl e way.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Can soneone pass nme a copy of it,
pl ease.

MR. MORGAN. Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: It was a three-page docunent,
right?

MR, MORGAN:  Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Morgan, do you have a
response?

MR. MORGAN. Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Do you need to see this as you
are respondi ng?

MR, MORGAN: No. | was just trying to seek an expl anation
for why that would have been in the Agency's file and appeared to
i ndi cate sone active involvenment by M. Glnmer in the landfill.
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He has responded, and that's the only reason | submit it.
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HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Wbuld you agree with M.

Marti nkus' statenent that the conplaint only alleges ownership by
abandonnent of the landfill by the operators after 19 -- whatever
the date was.

MR. MORGAN: | would agree that their role as operator
under counts -- their role as operators -- they becanme operators
after the abandonment. They have owned the |l andfill throughout
its operational history.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Okay. Well, based on that | am
going to deny this exhibit. As you know, M. Mrgan, and as you
may not know, M. Martinkus, | amgoing to take this back with
me. That way if M. Mirgan wants to appeal ny decision to the
Pollution Control Board we will have it before us. | wll
instruct themnot to consider this.

M. Morgan, | was correct in that you had no case in
rebuttal ?

MR. MORGAN: That's correct.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al right. Do you have a cl osing
argument ?

MR, MORGAN: Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Before we get started, let's go
off the record.

(Di scussion off the record.)
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HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Mbrgan, your cl osing
argunment, if you pl ease.

MR, MORGAN: Thank you. Based on the evidence that has
been presented today, both through testinony and through

stipulations, there is no real issue about the facts in this

case. The only issue is what is the effect of those facts. It
is clear that Multi-County Landfill, Inc., did not close the

l andfill and abandoned the site. It is the State's contention
that at that point, as owners of the landfill site, M. & Ms.

G | ner becane responsible for conpliance with the Act and the
regul ations with regard to the closure of the landfill. The
Agency has, in the interim undertaken certain closure activities
at the site and in the future additional work will be necessary
in order to maintain the integrity of the work that has been
done.

The State in this case is seeking an order finding the
Glnmers to have violated the Environnental Protection Act and
certain regulations and requiring themto cease and desist from
further violations. |In this instance the cease and desi st
portion of the order would be the basis for requiring the G lners
to undertake what are, in essence, post-closure activities. The
groundwat er nmonitoring, the naintenance of the cap, the neasures
to control the gas being generated and the | eachate that is
currently being produced, the now ng, the periodic nowi ng of the
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site, and so on. These are all obligations of a |andfil
operator at the tinme that a landfill is closed and mai ntai ned
t hereafter.

The Pol lution Control Boards has previously ruled in a
simlar circunstance that under the definition of owner in the
regul ati ons when the former operator |eaves the site the owner
then steps into the role of operator and is required to conply
with the regulations at that point. 1In this case that has
occurred. Milti-County Landfill ceased acceptance of waste at
the site. At that point M. & Ms. Glner, by virtue of their
bei ng owner of the property, becane responsi ble as the operator
of the site.

The second conponent of this case is the water pollution,
both the groundwater pollution and the threatened surface water
pol lution that has resulted fromthe failure to close the
landfill properly. In this instance this situation is anal ogous
to that presented the Board in the cases of Meadow ark Farns and
Freeman Coal. In both of those cases the | andowner of the -- of
both sites assuned ownership after the conditions contributing to
the pollution had occurred and the Appellate Court in the Fifth
District in the Meadow ark Farns case and in the Freeman Coa
case both held that in that instance the | andowner could be held
responsi bl e for preventing the further discharge of contam nates
in violation of the Act and the regul ati ons.

53

KEEFE REPORTI NG COMPANY
1- 800-244-0190



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

That is the situation we are facing under Count two of the
conplaint with regard to groundwater and with regard to Count
four, the leachate. The Glnmers were left with a nmess. Under
the Act and the regul ations as | andowners of the site they are
responsi bl e for preventing that ness fromthreatening public
health or the environment. Accordingly, they can be ordered to
cease and desist fromfurther future violations of the Act and to
take measures necessary to halt the discharge of contam nants
into the environment.

Under the fourth Count the RCRA violations, again, the
obligation is on both the owner and the operator of the landfill.
The regul ations specifically inpose that obligation. So, again,
we are asking for the Glners to be required to fulfill their
responsi bilities under the regulations. The State acknow edges
that the acceptance of hazardous waste at the site was done
wi t hout the knowl edge of the Glnmers and certainly would have
been done over their protest, | amsure. Nonetheless, it
occurred and we are required to deal with the results of that
event. That requires conpliance with applicable provisions of
the hazardous waste regul ations. Again, the violations have been
denmonstrated. We are asking for an order directing the Gl ners
to cease and desist fromfuture violations.

We are also asking for a penalty in this case because the
G lmers' obligations, at a mninmm kicked in, in June of 1995,
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when the summary judgnent was inposed agai nst Milti-County
Landfill, and perhaps coul d have been triggered even earlier in
1990, when Multi-County stopped accepting waste. The potentia
penal ti es under each Count are significant because of the |ength
of time that has been involved and the nature of the violations.
These are serious violations. They did pose a threat to the
envi ronnent because of the nature of the violations involved, the
costs incurred by the State if they had been incurred by the
G I nmers would have been significant, so there is a potentia
econom ¢ benefit to the Glnmers fromthe State having to step in
and close this landfill in the absence of their performance of
those activities.

We believe that a penalty is appropriate in this case to
deter future violations as well. W acknow edge that neither
M. Glnmer or Ms. GIlnmer have any prior adjudications of the
Envi ronmental Protection Act. W would note that a $350, 000. 00
penalty was inposed agai nst Milti-County Landfill in the Circuit
Court case. This reflects the significant role that landfill --
excuse ne -- that entity had in those violations, but we believe
that a penalty is appropriate against the Glners, as well

Accordingly, we would ask that a penalty of $10, 000.00 be
i mposed for each Count of the complaint, for a total of
$40, 000. 00. We also ask for attorney's fees to be inposed in
this case, and | have a statenent of costs that | can present at
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the conclusion of the hearing. Based on the Act and the

regul ati ons, violations of the Act have been proven. The

responsi bility of the respondents for those violations has been

denonstrated and accordingly we ask for an order fromthe Board

i nposing a penalty ordering the respondents to cease and desi st

fromfurther violations of the Act and to fulfill their

responsi bilities under the Act and the regulations. Thank you.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al'l right. Thank you, M.

Mor gan.

M. Martinkus.

MR, MARTI NKUS: Thank you. Count one and Count two seek
i mposition of these penalties based upon a finding that the
G lners were operators by the default interpretation of Section
807.104. Even if you were to accept, which we don't, the
interpretation being offered, the problemw th their position is
the stipulation of facts entered into by the parties jointly
specifically states that the earliest date upon which the Glners
under this theory and definition could have becone operators was
July 1 of 1990. That is when Multi-County Landfill, Inc., ceased
accepting wastes.

Par agraph four of the stipulation unequivocally sets forth
that the alleged violations occurred between June 8 of 1989, and
Cct ober of 1989. The facts, the stipulation, and the particul ar
statements of Counsel clearly show that there is no basis at al

56

KEEFE REPORTI NG COVPANY
1-800-244-0190



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

to i npose penalties upon M. & Ms. G lner for violating the Act
as operators when clearly and unequivocally those actions al
took place prior to the tinme when they could have been deened
operators. So there is no basis, in nmy view, for one or two at
all. | don't believe, as | nentioned to you in the opening
statement, that there is any attenpt to seek renedial action in
ei ther of those counts.

Again, with respect to the interpretation that they are
arguing, if you ook at the Ianguage in there | don't believe
that this is a case where that | anguage shoul d be broadened and
interpreted nore broadly than is witten where we are trying now
by default to make themthe operators. That, in ny view, would
be inconsistent with the Act that was passed in July of 1996,
Section 58.9, where the Legislature clearly passed a | aw t hat
contracted the responsibilities of |landowners, such as M. & Ms.
Glnmer. This interpretation would go the opposite direction and
expand it.

Wth respect to Counts three and four, first let me conment
on the two cases provided by Counsel. Both the Meadow ark Farns
case and the Freeman Coal M ne case were decided in 1974. Wel|
22 years later we have the passage of Section 58.9. The State
has not attenpted to even nmake an argunent that 58.9 does not
preclude the renedial action which they seek in their conplaint.
Section 58.9 clearly states that a landlord is not subject to the
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remedi al action for which the State of Illinois or any agency
seeks if, in fact, the landlord did not know of the acts or
conmi ssi ons.

The evidence is uncontroverted that they did not know about
the acts or conmi ssions. M. Mrgan candidly, to his credit,
admts that they would not have known and if they had they
probably woul d have opposed it. So there is no basis,
what soever, for the Commission to find that the renedial actions
requested by the conplainant has any basis in the law. The
Section 58.9 clearly exenpts themfromliability and clearly
makes the renedi al actions which are sought not appropriate
remedies with respect to these particular respondents as
| andl or ds.

Now, if, in fact, the Board were to conclude that ny
argunent is not correct, then | think you have to address the
i ssue of what is an appropriate penalty. To that extent, |
believe that -- first of all, with respect to the request for
fees, evidence is closed. There is no evidence before the court
or the Commission as to what a reasonable fee would be, the
anount of work or anything. So that is gone, in ny view
Second, under Hazl ewood versus Illinois Central Gulf Railroad, it
is a Fourth District case, cited at 114 |ILAP 3rd, 703, 450
Nort heast Second, 11-99, | believe as Judge Steinmann in his
opinion, it my not have been conpletely the Fourth District
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Court, stated that the second factor that any commi ssion woul d
consider is the financial status of the defendant.

The Court goes on to state that although an award so small
that it would be only an ordinary item of expense does not serve
the purposes of retribution and deterrence, an award which
bankrupts the defendant is excessive. Sinply stated, the anount
of the award shoul d send a nessage | oud enough to be heard but
not so loud as to deafen the |istener

In this instance if you are tal king about a $40, 000. 00
fine, it is 100 percent inconsistent with the abilities of M. &
Ms. Glmer to pay those types of fines. Their only realistic
asset is an exenpt IRA and their honme. | don't think that,
consistent with that case, it would be an appropriate finding and
ruling to i npose this type of obligation and force themto sel
their house. Additionally, even if we talk about the renedia
acts, if you don't listen to any of my argunent here and we | ook
at the cost that they are going to have to incur on this renedial
action of mllions of dollars, well, if they have that type of
obligation inmposed upon them once again, | don't find it |eaves
much room if any, for the type of fines that the conpl ai nant has
asked for.

Furthernore, | believe that the request is an excessive
fine under the U. S. Suprenme Court cases of Austin and Baj akaji an.

It is clearly a violation of the constitutional Eighth Arendment,
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and | amgoing to provide as part of my argument -- it is like a
case. This is an Illinois Bar Journal article. | have one for
Counsel, too. It goes through -- with your perm ssion, | would
like to tender this. It does, in fact, refer specifically to

t hose two cases.

In each of those cases the U S. Supreme Court has said that
t he Ei ghth Amendnment -- the excessive fine clause in the Eighth
Anmendnent is, in fact, appropriately applied to adm nistrative
civil proceedings to prevent the type of forfeiture that results
in those cases in which the governnent seeks unwarranted and
excessive fines. Wthout going through the analysis, because it
is before the Commission in the formof this article, clearly,
that would apply here. In ny viewthe type of requests of the
conpl ai nant of a $40, 000.00 fine woul d be excessive under the
concepts of the Eighth Amendnent and as applied in this case.

In summary, | don't believe that the conpl ai nant has proved
its case. | don't believe that it has offered any argunent in
opposition or in explanation of the Site Redenpti on Program under
Title 17, 58.9, where clearly there is a preenption, a clear
mani f estation of the People in the State of Illinois to renove
the State of from going after innocent |andlords. That is
clearly the law as of July of 1996. These people fit squarely
wi thin that concept.

Mor eover, the Counts one and two, they were clearly not
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operators. They were clearly not in violation of any of the
particular Acts as a matter of |aw, because they were not deened

operators until after the tine period in which these violations

occurred. | amnot making this stuff up. This is the
allegations clearly set forth within the conplaint. It is
framed -- those are the issues framed by the conplaint. The

joint stipulation of facts and the evidence before this
Conmi ssion clearly and unequivocally show that the conplainant's
four-count conplaint should fail in its entirety.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Is that it, sir?

MR, MARTINKUS: That's it.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Mrgan, do you have any
objection to this as a supporting docunment to the closing
ar gunment ?

MR. MORGAN: No, no objection

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: AIl right. Then I will accept
t hat .

MR, MORGAN: | have one request for clarification. You had
menti oned earlier that your closing argunent woul d include your
argunment on the nmotion for a directed verdict.

MR, MARTINKUS: Yes. That is all a part of it.

MR, MORGAN:. Ckay.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: M. Mrgan, do you have any

rebuttal argunent?
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MR. MORGAN: Yes, a short one, | believe. The assertion of
the applicability of Section 58.9 is certainly a novel question
for the Board. It requires the Board to determ ne that an order
requiring the respondents to cease and desist fromfurther
violations of the Act is the equival ent of performance of a
renmedi al action as defined under Section 58.2 of the Act. The
definition of remedial action in that instance is renedial action
means activities associated with conpliance with the provisions
of Section 58.6 and 58.7. That is not what the State has
requested in this instance.

We have asked for an order directing the respondents to
cease and desist fromfurther violations of the Act. That may
entail proactive nmeasures on their part in order to neet those
obligations, but the |egislature has spoken and it has linmted
renmedi al action under Section 58.9 to the definition in 58.2. It
excl udes requiring someone to conply with the Act, which is what
we are asking for here.

The second part is Section 58.9 (2) (b) focuses on a
rel ease of regul ated substances. The liability in this case
flows fromthe failure to performclosure, the violation of the
groundwat er standards, the failure to conmply with RCRA standards.
Admittedly, under the latter, the disposal of hazardous wastes at
the landfill occurred prior to the Gl mers becom ng operators by

default, but it certainly occurred while they were owners of the
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site. The regulations under RCRA specifically apply to both the
owners and the operators of the landfill.

Accordingly, we are seeking an order requiring conpliance
with the Act against the people who are required to conply with
the Act in this instance. Admittedly, if Milti-County Landfil
had fulfilled its responsibilities, we wouldn't be here. They
didn"t. We have to look to the next party in line to fulfill
those responsibilities. As for the penalty, the suggestion that
$40, 000. 00 woul d be an excessive fine, may be in the eye of the
behol der.

A quick calculation of what the potential fine could have
been, if we were going to apply the statutory naxi num for the
first day of violation and then the statutory maxi num for each
succeedi ng day of violation under Section 42 (a) that would be
$50, 000. 00 for the first violation and $10,000.00 a day for the
subsequent violations. |If we use June of 1995, to today's date
as the period involved, that would be 1,815 days. That woul d be
potentially a penalty of $50,000.00 for the first day of
violation and then $18, 140, 000. 00 for the next 1,814 days.
Clearly, we are not asking for that penalty.

We are asking for something -- | can't do the math. It is
wel | bel ow one percent of what could be the statutory maxi mum for

just one Count in the conplaint, one period of violation of the
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Admittedly, the State believes a penalty is appropriate.

It has proposed what it believes to be an appropriate penalty
based on these circunstances and understandably the respondents
are going to differ about that anpunt. We believe the amount in
this case is appropriate in light of the duration of the
violations, the gravity of the violations, and the potentia
econom ¢ benefit. W have also tried to take into account the
potential burden on the Glmers for future conpliance that nay be
an expensive -- excuse me -- not may be, it will be an expensive
proposition. Accordingly, we have sought a | ower penalty because
of that obligation.

In this instance we are seeking an order to direct the
Glmers to comply with the Act and the regulations in the future
and an appropriate penalty to assure conpliance on their part and
on others in the future. The violations in this case were
ongoing fromthe date, in essence, the Glners stepped into the
operator's shoes under Counts one, two and three, and it has been
an obligation that has been on the G lners ever since hazardous
wast e was accepted at the landfill. W are asking for
appropriate relief to address these violations.

One point of order, on the issue of attorney's fees, past
Board practice has required subm ssion of an interim-- excuse

me -- a subm ssion of an accounting of those hours after it has
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intent in proposing that nunber now and what it was going to be

based on was solely the cost of preparing for and participating

in this hearing. | won't know what those costs are until the
hearing is concluded and then | will know how nmuch time we have
spent here today. | was also going to propose the hourly rate

for attorneys for the State that the Board has previously
approved, $120.00 an hour. That has been approved in severa
cases. Wth that, the State will concl ude.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Thank you, M. Mrgan. | note
for the record, and | have tal ked about this before, that you can
provi de public conment if you want. Does anyone here now want to
provi de public conment? Seeing everyone shaking their head no,
note no for the record.

| amrequired to make a credibility determi nation. Based
on ny |legal experience and judgnent here at hearing, | do not
find any credibility issue with either of the three witnesses who
testified today. | want to go over the exhibits real quick and
make sure that we have themall.

MR, MARTI NKUS: There are a coupl e over here.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | have four exhibits that were
of fered here today. Cl was a survey of site prior to --

MR. MORGAN: Prior to the work being perfornmed.
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tothe limtations on the record. C2 was a final report of the
consultants detailing the renedial action. That was adnitted
subject to the lintations included on the transcript as well
Rl was the financial affidavit. That was adnmtted. C3 was three
separate pages fromthe agency files that was denied. | also
have a joint stipulation of facts which was accepted and U. S.
Suprene Court cases fromthe Illinois Bar Journal which was
submtted in support of Respondent's closing argunment. That was
accepted, as well

Al right. 1Is there anything that | am m ssing?

MR, MARTI NKUS: You did nmention R1, | take it, right?

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Yes.

MR. MARTINKUS: All right. Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: The financial affidavit?

MR, MARTI NKUS:  Yes.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE:  Yes.

MR, MARTINKUS: | don't think |I have anything else.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: AI'l right. Well, thank you al
very rmuch.

MR, MARTI NKUS: Thank you.

MR. MORGAN:. Thank you.

HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: | just want it on the record. W
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Mor gan?
MR. MORGAN: That is correct.
MR, MARTI NKUS:  Correct.
HEARI NG OFFI CER KNI TTLE: Al'l right. Thank you, sirs.
(Hearing exhibits were retained by Hearing O ficer John

Knittle.)
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STATE OF ILLINO'S )
) SS
COUNTY OF MONTGOVERY)

CERTI FI CATE

I, DARLENE M NI EMEYER, a Notary Public in and for the
County of Montgonery, State of Illinois, DO HEREBY CERTIFY t hat
the foregoing 67 pages conprise a true, conplete and correct
transcri pt of the proceedings held on the 31st of May A . D., 2000,
at Villa Grove City Hall, Villa Gove, Illinois, in the case of
People of the State of Illinois v. Janmes and Carol G lner, in
proceedi ngs held before the Honorable John C. Knittle, Chief
Hearing O ficer, and recorded in machine shorthand by ne.

IN WTNESS WHEREOF | have hereunto set ny hand and affi xed

my Notarial Seal this 8th day of June A D., 2000.

Not ary Public and
Certified Shorthand Reporter and
Regi stered Professional Reporter

CSR Li cense No. 084-003677
My Conmi ssion Expires: 03-02-2003
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